

# ALLEIGH SMITH

✉ ASmith1118@AOL.com

☎ (240) 533-7362

📍 Gaithersburg, MD 20878

## SKILLS

- Emergency, Trauma & Critical Patient Care
- Skilled Venipuncture and Sterile Procedure Skills/Techniques
- Medication Administration
- Medication Management
- Psychiatric/Dementia Knowledge
- Patient Advocacy & HIPAA Compliance
- Strong Communication Skills
- EHR Proficiency in EPIC

## CERTIFICATIONS

- RN- Registered Nurse, MD, Lic# R226151, ex: 11.2021
- ACLS- Advanced Cardiac Life Support, ex: 03.2023
- PALS- Pediatric Advanced Life Support, ex: 02.2023
- BLS- Basic Life Support, ex: 10.2022
- NIHSS- National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale
- TCAR- Trauma Care after Resuscitation
- TNCC- Trauma Nursing Core Course
- FCCS- Fundamental Critical Care Support
- DAISY Award Nominee

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diligent Nursing professional with demonstrated success in emergency, trauma and critical patient care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and unpredictable changes in patient conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge. Provides clear verbal and written communication skills with sound clinical judgment.

## WORK HISTORY

**Johns Hopkins Suburban Hospital - Covid-19 Vaccine Clinic**  
*Bethesda, MD • 02/2021 - Present*

- Assisted in vaccinating approximately 3,000 community members with Pfizer or Moderna while instilling infection prevention guidelines and practicing proper injection procedures.
- Educated patients and answered all questions on typical immune response side effects, as well as allergic reactions.
- Monitored patients in observation for any post vaccination adverse effects.
- Documented all vaccinations, screening questions, and deferrals through the EPIC electronic medical record system.

**Johns Hopkins Suburban Hospital - Emergency Room Registered Nurse**  
*Bethesda, MD • 02/2017 - 02/2021*

- Assisted patients dealing with emergent injuries or illnesses, including stroke patients, accident victims and cardiac patients.
- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adolescents, adults and geriatric trauma patients.
- Administered different therapies and medications in line with physician orders and treatment plan.
- Answered codes quickly and orchestrated efficient, skilled medical care.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Educated family members and caregivers on patient care instructions.

**Special Olympics Maryland - Volunteer Head Coach**  
*Montgomery County, MD • 01/2011 - 07/2018*

- Increased social, emotional, intellectual, and physical development through age-appropriate enrichment activities.
- Helped coach and oversee 30 athletes master sporting and technical concepts through one-on-one and small group mentoring.
- Encouraged athletes, fellow coaches and parents to engage in good sportsmanship with competitors on and off field.

## EDUCATION

**Frostburg State University**  
Frostburg, MD • Expected in 05/2022  
**Bachelor of Science:** Nursing  
Current GPA 3.9

**Montgomery College**  
Rockville, MD • 12/2016  
**Associate of Science:** Nursing  
Alpha Delta Nu Honor Society